
Page 1 of 38 
 

Schedule 1 
Waikato District Parking Restrictions 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 Council Hereby Declares the following parking, standing, and stopping restrictions, limitations, and prohibitions apply to any 
vehicle or specified class or description of vehicle on any road, or portion of a road, or other area, controlled by the Council, and specified as follows: 
Unless otherwise stated, time limits specified in this schedule shall apply between the hours of 8:00am and 6:00pm – daily except public holidays. 

 
TIME LIMITED PARKING AREAS 

 

Type of Restriction Applicable to 
(Specified Type of Vehicle) 

Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 180 MINUTES   

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or 
park for a longer period than one hundred and eighty 
minutes, on any of the following roads or portions of 
road 

All vehicles. Raglan Community 
i) Any part of Opotoru Road (as identified on Map 11) 

 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 120 MINUTES   

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or 
park for a longer period than one hundred and twenty 
minutes, on any of the following roads or portions of 
road 

All vehicles. Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Apart of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

Ngaruawahia Community 

i) Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iii) Any part of Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iv) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 



Page 2 of 38 
 

Raglan Community 
 
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and 
6.00pm daily, including public holidays: 

 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
iv) Any part of Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4) 
v) Any part of Wainui Road carpark (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 

 
 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 60 MINUTES  
 
All vehicles 

Huntly Community  

i) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iv) Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park 
for a longer period than sixty minutes, on any of the 
following roads or portions of road 

Ngaruawahia Community  
i) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

Raglan Community  
 
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and 
6.00pm daily, including public holidays: 

 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iv) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 



Page 3 of 38 
 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 30 MINUTES All vehicles Huntly Community 
 
i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park 
for a longer period than thirty minutes, on any of the 
following roads or portions of road 

Ngaruawahia Community  
i) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Waingaro Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iii) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

Raglan Community  
 
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and 
6.00pm daily, including public holidays: 

 
i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 15 MINUTES All Vehicles Huntly Community  
 
i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park 

for a longer period than fifteen minutes, on any of the 
following roads or portions of roads. Ngaruawahia Community 

 
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

  
Raglan Community  

 
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and 
6.00pm daily, including public holidays: 

 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 

 

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 5 MINUTES All vehicles Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 



Page 4 of 38 
 

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park 
for a longer period than five minutes, on any of the 
following roads or portions of road 

Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 



Page 5 of 38 
 

SPECIAL PARKING AREAS 
Type of Restriction Applicable to 

(Specified Type of Vehicle) 
Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

PERMIT ONLY PARKING AREAS   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as reserved or permit-only parking areas 
and no person except those who have been issued 
with a relevant permit shall allow any vehicle to 
stop, stand or park in these parking spaces or areas. 

All Vehicles except those 
displaying relevant parking 
permits. 

Huntly Community  
 
i) Any part of Venna Fry Lane and the carpark between the railway overbridge and No. 178 

Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

 

Raglan Community  

i) Bow Street - any part of the carpark located on the eastern side of the Town Hall (specific 
sections as indicated on Map 3) 

DISABLED PARKING AREAS   

The following portion of roads are hereby 
constituted as disabled parking areas for the 
exclusive use of any disabled person. No person, 
except those holding and displaying an Operation 
Mobility Concession Card on the inside of their 
vehicle, shall stop, stand or park any vehicle in these 
parking spaces or areas. 

All Vehicles except those 
clearly displaying Operation 
Mobility Concession Card. 

Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Venna Fry Lane or the carparks accessed from Venna Fry Lane (specific sections 

as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iv) Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
v) Any part of Wight Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
vi) Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

 

Ngaruawahia Community  

i) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iv) Any part of Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
v) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 



Page 6 of 38 
 

  
Raglan Community  

 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iv) Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
v) Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
 

Taupiri Community (as identified on Map 5) 
 
i) Any part of Greenlane Road 

 

Puketaha Community (as identified on Map 10) 
 
i) Any part of Sainsbury Road 

 

Te Kauwhata Community (as identified on Map 14) 
 
i) Any part of Main Road 
ii) Any part of Wira Street 

 

Tuakau Community (as identified on Map 15) 
 
i) Any part of George Street 

 



Page 7 of 38 
 

Type of Restriction Applicable to 
(Specified Type of Vehicle) 

Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

EMERGENCY VEHICLE PARKING AREAS   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as reserved for emergency service 
vehicles only and no person shall allow any vehicle 
other than an emergency service vehicle to stop, 
stand or park on any of the following roads or 
portions of roads 24 hours a day. 

 

All Vehicles except 
emergency vehicles. 

Raglan Community 
 
i) Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
ii) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 

i) Any part of Brownlee Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

TAXI STANDS   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as a taxi stand and no person shall allow 
any vehicle other than a clearly identified taxi to 
stop, stand or park, on any of the following roads or 
portions of roads 

All Vehicles except taxis Huntly Community  
 
i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
 

Raglan Community  
 
i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 

 
BUS STOPS   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted bus stops and restricted to use for 
stopping, standing or parking by Large Passenger 
Vehicles and no person shall allow any other vehicle 
to stop, stand or park, on any of the following roads 
or portions of roads 

All Vehicles except Buses Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Bailey Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Bridge Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iv) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
v) Any part of Hakanoa Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
vi) Any part of Harris Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
vii) Any part of McDiarmid Crescent (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
viii) Any part of Onslow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ix) Any part of Ralph Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 



Page 8 of 38 
 

x) Any part of Russell Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xi) Any part of Tamihana Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xii) Any part of Tumate Mahuta Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xiii) Any part of Wight Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xiv) Any part of William Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
 

Onewhero Community 
 

i) Any part of Hall Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 7) 
ii) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 7) 

 

Pokeno Community  
 

i) Any part of Gateway Park Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
ii) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
iii) Any part of Harriet Johnston Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
iv) Any part of Helenslee Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
v) Any part of Hillpark Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
vi) Any part of Hitchen Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
vii) Any part of Mark Ball Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
viii) Any part of McDonald Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8) 
 

Tuakau Community  
 

i) Any part of Bollard Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
ii) Any part of Buckland Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
iii) Any part of George Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
iv) Any part of Harrisville Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
v) Any part of School Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
vi) Any part of St Stephens Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
vii) Any part of Thorn Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 

 

Port Waikato Community  
 

i) Any part of Maunsell Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 9) 

 



Page 9 of 38 
 

Te Kauwhata Community  
 

i) Any part of Te Wharepu Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 13) 
ii) Any part of Waerenga Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 13) 
iii) Any part of Wira Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 13) 

 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iii) Any part of Waingaro Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

Taupiri Community 
 
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5) 
ii) Any part of Greenlane Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5) 

 

Horotiu Community  
 
i) Any part of Horotiu Bridge Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 6) 
 

Te Kowhai Community  
 
i) Any part of Horotui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 6) 
 

Whatawhata Community  
 
i) Any part of Store Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 16) 

 

Puketaha Community  
 
i) Any part of Sainsbury Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 10) 

 



Page 10 of 38 
 

Raglan Community  
 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Government Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Any part of James Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iv) Any part of Manu Bay Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 17) 
v) Any part of Manukau Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
vi) Any part of Ngarunui Beach Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
vii) Any part of Norrie Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
viii) Any part of Te Hutewai Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
ix) Any part of Te Mata Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
x) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
xi) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
 



Page 11 of 38 
 

Type of Restriction Applicable to 
(Specified Type of Vehicle) 

Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

LOADING ZONES   

The following portion of road is hereby constituted 
as a loading zone and no person shall allow any 
vehicle, except a Goods Vehicle, to stop, stand or 
park on any of the following roads or portions of 
roads. 

All Vehicles – Except Goods 
Vehicles 

Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Civic Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

Tamahere Community  
 

i) Any part of Devine Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 12) 

 

Raglan Community  
 
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 

 
CAR AND TRAILER PARKING AREAS 48 
HOURS 

  

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as reserved for the parking of cars with 
boat trailers only and no person shall allow any 
vehicle other than a car and boat trailer to stand or 
park, on any of the following roads or portions of 
roads. A car and trailer is only permitted to park in 
these areas for a maximum of forty eight hours (2 
days). 

 

 

 

 Raglan Community  
 
i) Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
ii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4) 



Page 12 of 38 
 

MOTORCYCLE PARKING   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as reserved for the parking of 
motorcycles only and no person shall allow any 
vehicle other than a motorcycle to stand or park, 
on any of the following roads or portions of roads.  

Only Motorcycles Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
 

Raglan Community  

 
i) Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
ii) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4) 

 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 38 
 

PARKING PLACES 
 

Type of Restriction Applicable to: 
(Specified Type of Vehicle) 

Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

PARKING PLACES OR PARKING AREAS   

The following portions of road or land are hereby 
constituted as parking places or parking areas. 

All Vehicles Huntly Community  
i) Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iv) Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
v) Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iii) Market Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iv) Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
v) Newcastle Street Carpark (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
vi) Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
vii) Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

Raglan Community  
 
i) Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iv) Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
v) Wallis Street (western end) (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4) 
vi) Wallis Street (eastern end) (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4) 
vii) Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 

 



Page 14 of 38 
 

NO STOPPING RESTRICTIONS 
 

Type of Restriction Applicable to 
(Specified Type of Vehicle) 

Applicable to 
(Specified Area/Road) 

NO STOPPING OR PARKING AT ALL TIMES   

The following portions of roads are hereby 
constituted as no stopping areas and no person shall 
allow any vehicle to stop, stand or be parked whether 
attended or unattended in any of the following ‘No 
Parking’ areas where a traffic sign is erected or 
marked on the road (in accordance with the 
provisions of the Land Transport Rule “Traffic 
Control Devices 2004”), except in conformity with 
the terms of any prohibition, limitation or restriction 
applying to that zone. This restriction shall apply 24 
hours a day unless otherwise stated. 

All Vehicles Huntly Community  
 

i) Any part of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ii) Any part of Civic Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iii) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
iv) Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
v) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
vi) Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Plaza) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
vii) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
viii) Any part of Harris Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
ix) Any part of Kimihia Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
x) Any part of Lake View Terrace (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xi) Any part of McVie Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xii) Any part of Ralph Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xiii) Any part of Rayner Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xiv) Any part of Semple Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xv) Any part of Taihua Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xvi) Any part of Waugh Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 
xvii) Any part of William Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1) 

 

Tuakau Community  

 
i) Any part of Hall Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 
ii) Any part of Onewhero-Tuakau Bridge Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15) 

 

Port Waikato Community  

 
i) Any part of Ocean View Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 9) 

 



Page 15 of 38 
 

Ngaruawahia Community  
 
i) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
ii) Any part of Market Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iii) Any part of Lower Waikato Esplanade (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
iv) Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
v) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 
vi) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2) 

 

Taupiri Community  
 
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5) 
ii) Any part of Te Putu Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 5) 

 

Raglan Community (as identified on Map 3) 
 

i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
ii) Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iii) Any part of Cliff Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
iv) Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
v) Any part of Wainui Road (including Helipad Area) (specific sections as indicated on 

Map 3) 
vi) Any part of Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3) 
vii) Any part of Wallis Street/Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4) 
viii) Any part of Calvert Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
ix) Any part of Daisy Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
x) Any part of Opotoru Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 
xi) Any part of Tohora Close (specific sections as indicated on Map 11) 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

Maps for Waikato District Council Traffic Bylaw 2023 Schedules 

 

Legend/Key for Maps 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

  



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023 
 

 

Schedule 2 
One-Way Street Restrictions 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby 
Declares the following streets to be one-way streets, in that any vehicle may only travel in the 
specified direction for that street. 

 
Type of Restriction 

 
The following portions of roads are hereby constituted one-way streets and no person may travel 
upon them in a direction other than that indicated by traffic signs and Maps. 

 
Applicable to 

 
All vehicles 

 
Specified Area/Road 

 

Tuakau School Road, in an easterly direction from Buckland Road to Church 
Street. 

Te Kauwhata Wira Street in a northerly direction from Mahi Road to Waerenga Road 

Huntly Shand Lane, in a northerly direction from Station Place to the northern end of 
the Permit Only parking area shown on Map 1. 

Shand Lane in a northerly direction from the northern side of Mine Square 
(BNZ Plaza) its intersection with Main Street. 

Venna Fry Lane in a northerly direction from Garden Place to Main Street. 

McDiarmid Crescent in a northerly direction from Hall Street to Penman 
Place. 

Whatawhata School Road, in a northerly direction from 20m south of Mason Road to 
Mason Road  

Raglan Cliff Road in a westerly direction from 120m west of Bow Street to Puriri 
Street. 

 
 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023  

Schedule 3 
Turning Restrictions 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby 
Declares that any vehicle is prohibited from making left or right turns. 

 
Type of Restriction 

 
Left turn movements are prohibited at these locations and no person may turn at them in a 
direction other than that indicated by traffic signs. 

 
Applicable to 

 
All vehicles 

 
Specified Intersection 

 

Location Description 
Mangatawhiri Mangatawhiri Road turning loop approach to Mangatawhiri Road 

Tuakau Buckland Road approach to School Road 

Huntly Great South Road approach to Thermal Explorer Highway  

Raglan James Street approach to Cliff Street 

Whatawhata Mason Road approach to School Road 

 
 
 

Type of Restriction 
 

Right turn movements are prohibited at these locations and no person may turn at them in a 
direction other than that indicated by traffic signs. 

 
Applicable to 

 
All vehicles 

 
Specified Intersection 

 

Location Description 
Rangiriri Armitage Road approach to Waikato Expressway (SH1) 

Huntly Bell Crossing Street approach to Great South Road 

Tamahere Devine Road approach to State Highway 1 on ramp 
Tamahere Drive approach to State Highway 1 off ramp 
 

Taupiri Gordonton Road (North) approach to Te Putu Street 

Ngaruawahia Regent Street approach to Great South Road 
Jesmond Street approach to Great South Road 
 

Tuakau Buckland Road approach to School Road 

 
 



Proposed Public Places Bylaw 2015  

Schedule 4 
Cycle Lanes 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby 
Declares the following streets to have a cycle lane, in that only cyclists may travel in the 
specified section of that street. 

 
Type of Restriction 

 
The following portions of roads are hereby constituted cycle lanes and no person may travel 
upon them other than that indicated by traffic signs. 

 
Applicable to 

 
Cycles 

 
Specified Area/Road 

 

 This table is intentionally blank 

 
 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023  

Schedule 5 
Shared zones 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby 
Declares the following streets to be a shared zone. 

 
Type of Restriction 

 
The following portions of roads are hereby constituted shared zones and no person may travel upon 
them other than that indicated by the traffic signs. 

 
Applicable to 

 
All vehicles and pedestrians 

 
Specified Area/Road 

 

 This table is intentionally blank 

 
 



Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023  

Schedule 6 
Roads Restricted to Specific Classes of Vehicles 

 
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998, Local Government Act 2002 and Heavy Motor Vehicles 
Regulation 1974 Council Hereby Declares the following roads, or portion of a road, or other 
area controlled by the Council, to be restricted to specified types of vehicles: 

 
Type of Restriction 

 
The following portions of roads are hereby constituted restricted and no person may drive a 
prohibited type of vehicle on them except with the written consent of the Council. 

 
Applicable to (specified type of prohibited vehicle) 

 
Vehicles with a mass under 3,500kg are restricted or prohibited from operating on the 
following roads between the hours of 9pm and 4am. 
 
Specified Area/Road 

 
 

Location Description 
Horotiu Onion Road from Horotiu Road to the boundary with Hamilton City Council 

  

  

  

  

  

 
 
Type of Restriction 

 
The following roads shall not be used by Heavy motor vehicles except for the purpose of 
loading and unloading goods or passengers at any property whose access is by way of the 
named road or public place. 
 
Applicable to (specified type of prohibited vehicle) 

 
Heavy vehicles 

 
Specified Area/Road 

 
 

Location Description 
Tuakau Dromgools Road from George Street to Geraghtys Road 

Geraghtys Rd from George Street to Buckland Road 
 

Rangiriri Churchill East Road from RP 6950 to Plantation Road 
 

 
 


	Schedule 2
	Schedule 3
	Schedule 4
	Schedule 5
	Schedule 6

